

# Muhammad Shahab

Full stack engineer with 9 years of industry experience in different languages and platforms. Experience in line management, Have successfully managed teams to achieve their goals. Overall, Committed to delivering high-quality software while continuously improving processes and practices. 3,500+ (top 5%) reputation on StackOverflow. Bachelor's Software Engineering from Karachi University.

## EXPERIENCE

### Bazaar Technologies — Engineering Manager / Staff Software Engineer 2

April 2021 – Present

- line management, successfully managed teams to achieve their goals.
- Coaching engineering squads and learning/implementing new practices.
- Design, Develop, Test and Deploy mobile app with a monthly user base of over 1 million.
- Writing microservices in Kotlin/Java on Spring framework.
- Following Extreme Programming(XP), the concept of agile software development.
- Incremental refactoring to ensure code quality.
- Write code with the TDD approach to ensure the quality of software.

### Golootlo — Lead Software Engineer

July 2018 – March 2021

- Design, Develop, Test and Deploy mobile app with a monthly user base of over 1 million.
- Reporting and providing architecture, goals, and progress to higher management.
- Coordinating with the Project Manager, QA Engineers, and Clients to deliver the app.
- Ensure that new features are added and old features are enhanced in the app.
- Research new technologies.
- Follow and enforce best Practices
- Implement coding standards.
- Integration of different payment gateways, and analytical and crash reporting tools.

### Attribe Solutions — Senior Software Engineer

Dec 2015 – Dec 2019

Worked on different Android/iOS/Ionic Framework/React Native projects.  
Technologies: Android, Java, Kotlin, Ionic 2 and 3, and React Native.

- Design, develop and deploy mobile apps.
- Reporting and providing architecture, goals, and progress to higher management.
- Coordinating with the Project Manager, QA Engineers, and Clients to deliver the app.
- Ensure that new features are added and old features are enhanced in the app.
- Research new technologies.
- Follow and enforce best Practices
- Implement coding standards.
- Integration of different payment gateways, and analytical and crash reporting tools.

### Yapjobs — Software Engineer

Dec 2015 – Jan 2017

Yapjobs was a UK-based startup that raised \$2.9M in series-A funding. I was with Yapjobs since it was not in the shape of giving a demo to clients. I made an Android app for Yapjobs and gave continuous support to publish several versions with new designs and functionalities.

### CDC House — Software Engineer

FEB 2015 – Nov 2015

I was responsible for developing and integrating the web and desktop applications for the products related to Back Office Services of the Fund And Shares Management.



Phone: +923158247407

Email: [myselfshahab@gmail.com](mailto:myselfshahab@gmail.com)

Website: [mshahabrauf.github.io](http://mshahabrauf.github.io)

Address: House No. L-15,  
Block - 14, Gulistan-e-Jauhar,  
Karachi, Pakistan.



## PROJECTS

**EasyKhata** — Spring boot / Android / Kotlin / Java

Simple book-keeping platform for all your financial needs.

**Bazaar commerce** — Spring boot / Android / Kotlin / Java

B2B E-commerce marketplace  
One-stop shop to purchase thousands of products for your store

**Bazaar agent** — Spring boot / Android / Kotlin / Java

Bazaar agent internal app facilitating thousands of agents across multiple cities in Pakistan.

**Golootlo** — Android / Kotlin

With the Golootlo app you can access thousands of discounts at nearby restaurants, salons, retailers, grocery stores, and so much more.

**YapJobs** — Android

YapJobs a UK-based startup raised \$2.9M in series-A funding.

**Foree** — Android / Java

Powering economics delivers financial inclusion and social-economic justice.

- Java Restful web services,
- Core Java Development,
- Spring, Hibernate, J2EE.

## iTap Studios — Software Engineer

JUL 2014 - FEB 2015

I worked as a Junior mobile application developer.

- Android Mobile apps,
- Interactive User interface,
- Web Services/Json,
- Android System Applications (Key Event Handler Services),
- Launcher Applications,
- Application wrapper for Mobile responsive websites,
- Google APIs,
- Social Network websites APIs
- Google Ads,
- Video Streaming,
- Image Processing,
- Photo Editing,
- Photo Compressing.

## EDUCATION

### University Of Karachi — BS(CS)

2011 - 2014

Karachi University with CGPA 3.1.

### P.E.C.H.S — HSC

2008 - 2010

Passed with a grade of "A" in Pre-Engineering.

### H.I.P.S — SSC

2008

Passed with a grade of "A" in Computer Science.

## Key Skills

- Open source contribution
- Communication
- Ability to Work Under Pressure
- Decision Making
- Time Management
- Self-motivation
- Conflict Resolution
- Leadership
- Adaptability
- Teamwork
- Creativity
- Coaching
- Line management

## LANGUAGES

English, Urdu.

### JinJira — Android / Kotlin

Mobile payment solution

### JETPACK — React Native / Android / iOS

The coolest way to get the things you need to be delivered in minutes.

### CDC — Spring / Java

CDC web apps and backend services for their customers

### Americamp — React Native

AmeriCamp is the best choice for students. Come and do Summer Camp America 2020.

### Nyana — React Native / Android / iOS

Next-generation AI-enabled social news App.

### GetLicensed — Android / Kotlin

To make getting licensed as simple as possible.

### Document Direct — Android / Kotlin

UK 24/7 digital dictation transcription and secretarial service

### HSCNI — Ionic 3 / Cordova / Android / iOS

Tele-consultation services for doctors and patients

### Questmark — Ionic 3 / Cordova / Android / iOS

Questmark is a supplier of video conferencing services.

### Temprovide — Android / Kotlin

Temprovide gives you access to a network of licensed, vetted, and reliable staff so that you've got the backup you need when it counts.

### Delivery Chacha — Android / Java

It is built to provide delivery services in Karachi, Pakistan.